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Dorothy Menasco

From: Cheryl Johnson

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2007 2:41 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Docket Title

Okay fine.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2007 2:37 PM
To: Cheryl Johnson

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: New Docket Title

The only change I would make to your revised title below is to change "rescinds” to "rescinding" and take out "the"
between rescinding and FPSC... other than that, it looks great. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Chery! Johnson

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2007 2:31 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Docket Title

How about this:

Resolution No. 2007-143 by Charlotte County Board of Commissioners, in accordance with Section
367.171, F.S., rescinds the Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over private water and

wastewater utilities in Charlotte County.
=
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[ have your request to establish docket form for Charlotte County Board of Commissioners to regulate private water
and wastewater utilities in Charlotte County. In looking back over some old dockets, 1 found that Docket 011344 1s a

similar docket. The docket title reads:

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2007 2:08 PM
To: Cheryl Johnson

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: New Docket Title % g v x = 8 6 % 5 8
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Hi Cheryl,

Resolution No. 2001-128 by Nassau County, in accordance with Section

367.171, F.S., rescinding Florida Public Service Commssion

jurisdiction over investor-owned water and wastewater systems in

Nassau County.
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With that being said, are you sure you want your title for the new docket to read:
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Ordinance by Charlotte County Board of Commissioners to regulate
private water and wastewater utilities in Charlotte County.

Or would you like it to conform more to the style of the docket mentioned above. If so, please let me know by way
of this e-mail and [ will make the change while setting up the new docket. Thanks.

Dorothy

10/8/2007



